# State Courts, Singapore ICMS – Training Guide - Counsel

Prepared by Ecquaria Technologies Pte Ltd



1.1.000



# **About this Document**

# Contacts

Please contact the following should you have questions about this document

Name	Organisation	Telephone	Email
Quah Cheng Hai	Ecquaria Technologies Pte Ltd	+65 68372822	<u>chenghai@ecquaria.c</u> om
Chong Ser Wah	Ecquaria Technologies Pte Ltd	+65 68372822	<u>serwah@ecquaria.co</u> <u>m</u>

# **Copyright Information**

© Copyright 2017, All rights reserved.

# **General Information**

This is a managed document. For identification of amendments each page contains a version number, section identification and a page number within the section. Changes will only be issued as complete replacement sections along with a new release notice. All replaced sections shall be destroyed immediately and copies of any obsolete forms destroyed.

# **Table of Contents**

Contacts	2
Copyright Information	2
General Information	2
Chapter 1 - Overview	4
Section 1.1 Overview	4
Section 1.2 What you need to get started	4
Section 1.3 Registration and Login	4
Section 1.4 Access to e-Case File	5
Section 1.5 Accounts of Paralegals and Secretaries	5
Section 1.6 How to Get Help	6
Chapter 2 - Step-by-Step (with screenshot)	7
Section 2.1 Login	7
Section 2.2 Homepage	9
Section 2.2.1 Understanding your Home Page	9
Section 2.3 File Document	14
Section 2.3.1 Document tab of an e-Case file	14
Section 2.3.2 File Document under e-Filing	15
Section 2.3.3 Confirmation Receipt	18
Section 2.4 Upload Document	19
Section 2.5 File Application	20
Section 2.5.1 Application tab of an e-Case file	20
Section 2.5.2 File Application under e-Filing	21
Section 2.5.3 Confirmation Receipt	24
Section 2.6 Notice to Surety Case	25
Section 2.7 Report of Seizure under Section 370	26
Section 2.8 Checklists	27
Section 2.8.1 Mention Checklist	29
Section 2.8.2 PTC/CCDC Checklist	29
Section 2.9 Court Lists	30

# **Chapter 1 - Overview**

### **Section 1.1 Overview**

E-filing is mandatory. The State Courts Integrated Filing and Case Management System (ICMS) uses the convenience of the Internet to enable you to file documents with the court, to file applications and to serve the Case for the Defense. You may e-file at any time of the day or night. **E-filing website:** <u>https://icms.statecourts.gov.sg</u>

### Section 1.2 What you need to get started

- To use the E-filing system, you need a personal computer or tablet with an Internet connection and an Internet Browser – Chrome, Firefox, Internet Explorer (version 11 or greater), or Safari.
- 2. To view case documents, you need to download and install Adobe Reader.
- To file documents, you need to convert them to PDF format. You may generate documents in different ways (MS-Word, Scanner), but you will need to convert them to PDF format for e-file.
- 4. If you need to file paper documents, you will need a scanner to convert them to electronic format.

## Section 1.3 Registration and Login

Your firm and you will not be required to register as a registered user or authorized user. The State Courts will automate your registration based on your information obtained from the Supreme Court.

The administrator of the law firm must deactivate your account if you were to leave the law firm or cease to practice.

You must also ensure that the administrator updates the address of the firm in the event of any change.

If you were to change law firm, a new account will be created for you. However, if there is a lag time in receiving the information and the account has yet to be registered, the administrator of your new law firm will have the capability to create an account for you.

### Section 1.4 Access to e-Case File

Access to an e-Case file will only be granted after you have appeared in court on a scheduled court event and submitted the completed attendance slip to the court officer indicating the accused that you have been appointed to act for. Thereafter, you will have immediate access to the e-Case file.

At subsequent court appearances, you will not be required to fill in the attendance slip. Access will cease immediately if you are discharged as counsel. If you were to change law firm, access granted to any e-Case file will cease upon the administrator of the law firm deactivating your account, as access is tied to both counsel and a law firm. You must therefore notify the State Courts of the changes to continue access to the e-Case file.

### **Section 1.5 Accounts of Paralegals and Secretaries**

The accounts of paralegals and secretaries will be managed by the administrator(s) designated by your law firm.

## Section 1.6 How to Get Help

#### Customer Service Contact Information

If you are having technical difficulties with the site, such as uploading or viewing documents or with applications, you can get help by calling -67563874 or by sending an email to <u>icms\_helpdesk@ecquaria.com</u>.

If you have non-technical questions about your filing, call the State Courts Crime Registry's office at **64355095**.

# **Chapter 2 - Step-by-Step Screenshots**

# Section 2.1 Login

Step 1: Click on "Counsel".



Step 2: Click on "SingPass" or "CorpPass" for login in using Singpass or CorpPass respectively.



Note: From now till 31 December 2017, you will be able to choose to login with either SingPass or CorpPass. From January 2018 onwards, you must login using CorpPass.

Step	3:	If	vou	have	clicke	d on	Sing	Pass.	vou	will	see	the	screenshot	below.

singpage Protonal Access	Singapore Government Integrity - Service - Excellence Search Q A- A A+ P Contact Us   Feedback   Sitemap
	FAQ = About Us = Instructional Guides = Counter Locations = News
Advisory Note Your SngPass account contains a lot of personal data. Please do not share your uso	ername, password and 2FA details (SMS or Token OTPs).
Better protect your personal data with 2FA If you have NOT set up your 2FA please allow seven to 10 working days for setup before you can transact online. Details: truyur com/Sing/Pass2FA	Login SngPass ID O Password O
Security Advisory	
Use strong passwords that are alphanumeric and contain 8- 24 characters Charge your passwords regularly Get tips from the Go3eVoltrine website on how to protect	Cancel Login Forgot SingPass ID or Password?
yourself against cyber threats	Don't have a SingPass ID? Register Now Received an SMS about 2FA auto-registration? Find Out More

Step 4: If you have clicked on CorpPass, you will see the screenshot below.

Corport Corport Access Bass	A A A Contact Us   Feedback   Sitemap   FAQ
More digital services and new features available nov You can log in to over 100 Government digital services (e.g by CPFB a New account types (Sub-Admin and Enquiry User) are now available. service providers to transact on their behalf. Learn more at our FAQ	ind MOH) using CorpPass. A new Third Party Authorisation feature allows entities to authorise
Log in with	n CorpPass
UEN/ENTITY ID	Ø
CORPPASS ID	Ø
Password	Ø
Remember Entity ID	Ø
Forgot <u>Entity / CorpPass ID</u> or	Password
Cancel	Login►

# Section 2.2 Homepage

Once your SingPass account is authenticated, you will be redirected to the homepage.

Case F	iles Complaint Files Applications N	lotifications (128)			
The Us	ting below displays up to 10 of your cases with upco	ming court events.			
S/N	Case Name	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status
1	SC-900009-2017 PP v. 68149 Test 2 (S6375631H)	DAC-903436-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	Part-Heard (1) on 16/05/2017 (Day 2) at 09:30 AM at Court 12	Pending
2	SC-900638-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 02 (F1492767324426K)	DAC-904762-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/05/2017 at 09:30 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending
3	SC-900637-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending

#### Section 2.2.1 Understanding your Home Page

The following will aid you in navigating around the website:

- 1. Case Files
  - 1.1. Displays up to ten of your upcoming court events.

Case File	s Complaint Files Applications No	otifications (126)					
The listir	he listing below displays up to 10 of your cases with upcoming court events.						
S/N	Case Name	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status		
1	SC-900637-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending		
2	SC-900809-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 02 (F1495440974684K)	DAC-905122-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 19/06/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26	Pending		
3	SC-goo8o8-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 01 (F1495440971184K)	DAC-905119-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/06/2017 at 10:00 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending		
					More _ / Search		

#### 2. Complaint Files

2.1. Displays Private Dispute cases.

s/N	Complaint No.	Complainant	Respondent	Court Event	Outcome
1	MAG-900010-2017	gfsgf DSD Bengali Lawyer Alpha ALPHA LAW CORPORATION 24 PECK SEAH STREET #02-12	gff (Unknown) -	Examination of complainant on 11/05/2017 at 03:57 PM at Crime Registry	Police to ascertain particulars of respondent(s) and thereafter to fix mediation before a Justice of the Peace/volunteer mediator at SCCDR.
		NEHSONS BUILDING			Note to Registry: View Details✔
		SINGAPORE 079314			Order to Police sent to Ang Mo Kio Police Division (F Division) on 11/05/2017

#### 3. Applications

3.1. Displays Applications (i.e. reschedule of court event) that are subjected to judge

#### approval.

s/N	Application ID	Date of Filing	Nature of Application	Status	Order of Court	Action
1	APP-2017-0512-000515 S35-2017-0512-0003	12/05/2017	Release of Property under s. 35(7) CPC 🚾	Pending		
2	APP-2017-0512-000514 SC-900005-2017	12/05/2017	Request for Court Records 🖾	Pending upfront payment		
3	APP-2017-0512-000513 SC-900002-2017	12/05/2017	Request for Court Records 🖾	Pending upfront payment		
4	APP-2017-0512-000512 SC-900485-2017	12/05/2017	Request for Court Records 🖾	Pending calculation of upfront payment		
5	APP-2017-0511-000511 TDR-2014-0117-0051	11/05/2017	Request to reschedule court event 🖾	Pending		

#### 4. Notifications

- 4.1. Displays all messages (i.e. application and other filings).
- 4.2. The numbered bubble besides Notification is used to indicate the number of unread notifications.

ase File	es Com	plaint Files Applications	Notifications (125)		
	S/N	Reference No.	Date of Filing	Description	Outcome
	1	APP-2017-0421-000492	21/04/2017	Application - Application to leave jurisdiction 🚥	See Court Order
	2	APP-2017-0421-000493	21/04/2017	Application - Application to leave jurisdiction 🚥	See Court Order
	3	APP-2017-0421-000491	21/04/2017	Application - Application to leave jurisdiction 🚥	See Court Order
	4	APP-2017-0421-000490	21/04/2017	Application - Application to leave jurisdiction 🚥	See Court Order
	5	TDR-2017-0320-0015	20/03/2017	Other Filings - Return of Travel Document 🚥	See Court Order
	6	APP-2017-0307-000368	07/03/2017	Application - Request for a mention date for bail application 📪	See Court Order
	7	APP-2017-0307-000367	07/03/2017	Application - Application to leave jurisdiction 🚥	See Court Order

5. Navigation bar

Provides quick access to some features, namely, Home, e-Filing, Court Lists and Request Court Record, of the website.

5.1.Home: to access homepage



5.2.e-Filing: To access 'Summons to Accused', 'Magistrate's Complaint by Private Person', 'File Application', 'File Document', 'Return of Travel Document', 'Release of Property (S.35(7) CPC)', 'Search Warrant' and 'Draft' under e-Filing.

Ø	e-Filing
	Summons to Accused Magistrate's Complaint by Private Person File Application File Document Return of Travel Document Release of Property
	(s.35(7) CPC) Search Warrant Drafts

5.3.Court List: provides time and court venue of current cases before the courts or a specific case.



5.4.Request Court Record: To submit application of request for court records.

Request Court Record

## **Section 2.3 File Document**

There are two methods to file a document to a case.

- 1. Document tab of an e-Case file.
- 2. File Document under e-Filing.

#### Section 2.3.1 Document tab of an e-Case file.

Step 1: Click on the desired case under Case Name.

ase File	S Complaint Files Applications No	otifications (125)			
listir	ng below displays up to 10 of your cases with upcor	ning court events.			
S/N	Case Name	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status
1	SC- <u>900035-2017</u> PP v. Test 28 (S8801448J)	DAC-903502-2017	Section 109 Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FFM on 24/01/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 25/05/2017 at 10:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
2	SC-900637-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending
3	SC-900809-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 02 (F1495440974684K)	DAC-905122-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 19/06/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
4	SC-900808-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 01 (F1495440971184K)	DAC-905119-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/06/2017 at 10:00 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending

Step 2: Click on "Document", and click "Add".

			Case Name: <b>PP v. Tes</b>	st 28 (Male/ Age:Unknown)			
	Case No.: SC-900035-2017	Case Status: <b>Pending</b>	Bail Amount: <b>\$10,000</b>	Date of 1st Ment 10/01/2017 (4 months ar		Remanded Fror 10/01/2017 (4 month days)	
C	Court Event Case Info Bail	Charge Application           Q         Advanced Search	Document Exhibits Co	Court Notices Court Orders Dispo	sition of Case 🛛 A	Appeal CM & CR	
D	ocument List						
To fil	e a new document in this case, please		ninara ura tha mfila inan 隆 bacida	s the electrometric the list below.			
To fil To fil		already exists in the case file,	please use the refile icon 🎲 beside	e the document in the list below. Filed By	File Name	_	Action
To fil To fil S/N	e a new document in this case, please e an amendment of a document that a	already exists in the case file,			File Name		Action
To fil To fil S/N	e a new document in this case, please e an amendment of a document that a Document Type	lready exists in the case file.			File Name MS-900021-2017-1	21.pdf	Action
To fil To fil S/N Pro	e a new document in this case. please e an amendment of a document that a Document Type secution's Documents 🖸	lready exists in the case file.	nent Title	Filed By Statecourts JO One (Support) Filed on: 10/01/2017 at 02:10		91.pdf	

Refer to Step 6 under "File Document under e-Filing" (on the next page) to proceed.

#### Section 2.3.2 File Document under e-Filing

Step 1: Mouse over "e-Filing" of the navigation bar, then select "File Document".



#### Step 2: Select a Category. (Criminal Case is used for this example)

	Add to Case or Other Filings				
File Document					
Select a category.					
Category:	Criminal Case     Notice to Surety (failure to attend court)     Other Filings     Search Warrant				

Step 3: Select a Search Type.

Step 4: Enter the required field, click on "Retrieve". The case matches the requirement is displayed. *(Search by Case Number is used for this example)* 

Criminal Case					
Notice to Surety (failure to attend court)					
Other Filings					
O Search Warrant					
case number or the MA number.					
Search by Accused's Name					
<ul> <li>Search by Accused's UIN/UEN</li> </ul>					
Search by Case Number					
Search by MA Number					
nter the case number. Any pending cases of co-accused represented by you will also be displayed.					
SC • - g00638 - 2017 Retrieve					

Step 5: Select the case and one of the following – Filing a new document and Filing of an amended document – before clicking on "Next". *(Filing a new document is used for this example)* 

Select the	Select the case into which the document is to be filed.							
	Case No.	Case Name	Charge No.(s)	Next Court Event				
SC-900638-2017		PP v. DUMMY Apr21 02 (F1492767324426K)	DAC-904762-2017 & Others (2)	PTC (1) on 19/05/2017 at 09:30 AM at PTC Chamber 1				
Documer	nt Details:	<ul> <li>Filling a new document.</li> <li>Filling of an amended document.</li> </ul>						

Step 6: Select a Category and Document Type under Document Information. (*Category: Plead Guilty (PG) related and Document Type: Mitigation Plea is used for this example)* 

Filing Party Information						
Name of Filer:	wyer Alpha					
Designation/Rank of Filer:						
If you are filing on behalf of counsel, please click h	nere to enter his/her particulars.					
Law Firm:	ALPHA LAW CORPORATION					
UEN:	200910207N					
Document Information Select a category followed by the document title.						
Category Preliminaries Criminal Case Disclosure Conference (CCDC) Plead Guilty (PG) related Submissions Sentence Others	Document Type       Mittalian Plee       Medical Report       Psychiatric Report       Others					
	< Back Cancel Next >					

Note: To ensure a clear and accurate e-Case file, a proper Document Type and Document Title must be selected and entered, respectively. Do not abbreviate the Document Title.

Step 7: Click on "Next".

Step 8: Click on "Upload" under Upload Document.

		Add to Case - File Document		
File Document 🕜 Upload Document	Confirmation Receipt			
Upload Document				
Select the document to upload. The document size cannot exceed 50 MB.				
* Document:	Upload			
S/N Category No record found		Document Title	File Name	Action
		K Back Cancel		

Step 9: Upload Document window is displayed. To add a document, click "Add files", to upload the file, click "Start Upload". Click "Save" to save the document.

Upload Documents		×
Category:	Plead Guilty (PG) related 🔻	
Document Type:	Mitigation Plea 🔹	
Document Title:	Mitigation Plea	
To upload a file, please	e click on [Start upload] followed by [Save].	
Filename	Size Status	
	Drag files here.	•
Add files 🔒 Start uple	oad 0 b 0% Close Save	

Note: The default name of the Document Title is retrieved from the Document Type. If there is a need be, you can amend it.

The saved document will appear under Upload Document.

<b>•</b>	ile Document 🔞 Upload Document 🝈 Confirmation Rec	Add to Case - File Document	ł	
-	id Document			
	e document to upload. Iment size cannot exceed 50 MB.			
*Docu	ment: Upload			
/N	Category	Document Title	File Name	Action
1	Plead Guilty (PG) related	Mitigation Plea	Sample Document.pdf	🖾 🖏 🖸
		K Back Cancel Submit	>	

Step 10: Click "Submit" to view the Confirmation Receipt.

Section 2.3.3 Confirmation Receipt

File Document ODcument	Add to Case - File Document							
Confirmation Receipt	Confirmation Receipt							
Your document(s) were received b	by the State Courts on 25/05/201;	7 at 04:03 PM.						
Case No.:	SC-900638-2017							
Case Name:	PP v. DUMMY Apr21 0	2 (F1492767324426K)						
Next Court Event:	PTC (1) on 19/05/201	7 at 09:30 AM at PTC Chamber 1						
Filed by:	Lawyer Alpha							
Law Firm:	ALPHA LAW CORPOR	RATION						
Filing Date:	25/05/2017							
S/N Category		Document Title	File Name	Action				
1 Plead Guilty (PG) related Mitigation Plea Sample Document.pdf								

If there is any amendment to be made, click on this icon is under Action to resubmit a document.

-

# Section 2.4 Upload Document

When a file is uploaded, there are additional options available under Action.

The following table explains the functions of the icons in the table:

Icon	Description
	Displays preview of uploaded document
	Displays Upload Documents window for
	re-filing
×	Deletes uploaded document. The system
	will prompt for confirmation to delete the
	uploaded document. Clicking on the "OK"
	button will delete the uploaded document.
	Clicking the "Cancel" button will stop the
	delete operation.

	Add to Case - File Document						
S Fi	le Document 🕜 Upload Document	Confirmation Receipt					
Uploa	d Document						
	e document to upload. ment size cannot exceed 50 MB.						
* Docur	nent:	Upload					
S/N	Category		Document Title	File Name	Action		
1	Plead Guilty (PG) related		Mitigation Plea	Sample Document.pdf	C 🕲		
			K Back Cancel Submit	t <b>&gt;</b>			

## **Section 2.5 File Application**

There are two methods to file an application to a case.

- 1. Application tab of an e-Case file.
- 2. File Application under e-Filing.

#### Section 2.5.1 Application tab of an e-Case file

Step 1: Click on the desired case under Case Name.

ase File	s Complaint Files Applications No	otifications (125)			
'he listir	ng below displays up to 10 of your cases with upcor	ning court events.			
S/N	Case Name	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status
1	SC- <u>900035-2017</u> PP v. Test 28 (S8801448J)	DAC-903502-2017	Section 10g Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FFM on 24/01/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 25/05/2017 at 10:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
2	SC-900637-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending
3	SC-900809-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 02 (F1495440974684K)	DAC-905122-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 19/06/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
4	SC-900808-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 01 (F1495440971184K)	DAC-905119-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/06/2017 at 10:00 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending

Step 2: Click on "Application", and click "Add".

		Case Name: <b>PP v. df</b>	asfads (Male/ Age:18)		
Case No.: SC-900838-2017	Case Status: <b>Pending</b>	Bail Amount: -	Date of 1st Menti <b>25/05/2017 (1 d</b>		
Court Event Case Info B	ail Charge Application	Document Exhibits Court	Notices Court Orders Disposit	ion of Case Appeal CM & CR	
Application Listing					
To file an application for this case, plea	ase click 🏓 🛛 Add				
S/N Application No. No record found.	Nature of Application		Filing Party Statu	s Outcome	

Refer to Step 6 under "File Application under e-Filing" (on the next page) to proceed.

#### Section 2.5.2 File Application under e-Filing.

Step 1: Mouse over "e-Filing" of the navigation bar, then select "File Application".

	GAPORE	:=	£ €			\$	Singapore Governme Integrity • Service • Excelle
Ţ	Hom	ne					
Ľ	e-Filin	9					
ß	Summo	ons to Accused	plaint Files Applications M	Notifications (125)			
Ē		ate's Complaint ate Person	plays up to 10 of your cases with upc	oming court events.			
	File Ap	plication					
	File Do	cument	ne	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status
	Return Docum	of Travel ent	38-2017 fads (DFAS)	DAC-905206-2017	Section 108A Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FM on 25/05/2017 at 08:45 AM at Court 26	Pending
	(s.35(7)	e of Property CPC) Warrant	35-2017 28 (S8801448J)	DAC-903502-2017	Section 10g Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FFM on 24/01/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 25/05/2017 at 10:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
	Drafts		87-2017 1MY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending
			900809-2017 I: DUMMY May22 02 (F1495440974684K)	DAC-905122-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 19/06/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
			900808-2017 9. DUMMY May22 01 (F1495440971184K)	DAC-905119-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/06/2017 at 10:00 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending

Step 2: Select a Category. (Criminal Case is used for this example)

Add to Case or Other Filings					
File Application	File Application				
Select a category.					
Category:	Criminal Case     Notice to Surety (failure to attend court)     Other Filings (e.g. disposal inquiny, notice to surety (failure to attend at agency), etc.)     Unserved Summons     Search Warrant				

Step 3: Select a Search Type.

Step 4: Enter the required field, click on "Retrieve". The case matches the requirement is displayed. *(Search by Case Number is used for this example)* 

Select a category.						
Category:	Criminal Case					
	Notice to Surety (failure to attend court)					
Other Filings (e.g. disposal inquiry. notice to surety (failure to attend at agency). etc.)						
<ul> <li>Unserved Summons</li> </ul>						
	Search Warrant					
Search for a case by the accused's name or UIN/UEN	or the case number.					
Search Type:	O Search by Accused's Name					
	Search by Accused's UIN/UEN					
	Search by Case Number					
Enter the case number. Any pending cases of co-accused represented by you will also be displayed.						
Case:	SC • - 900638 - 2017 Retrieve					
Select only the case(s) into which you are filing the app	lication.					

Step 5: Select Type of Application *(Application to leave jurisdiction is used for this example)* Note: Applications displayed under Type of Application is dependent on the status – pending or has been disposed of – of the case. If the application you want is not listed, click "Other" to proceed.

Status	Applications available
Pending Case	Application to leave Jurisdiction
	Request to reschedule court event
	Online Selection of PG dates
	• Application for hearing date (One or Two days)
	• Request for a mention date for bail application
	• Request for vacation of mention/hearing
	• Request for a mention date for bail variation
	• Order to bring up prisonerSummons to witness to attend court
	• Order to take evidence from a witness before trial
	• Others
Disposed Case	Application for a stay of order
	• Request for a mention date for bail pending appeal
	Permission to leave jurisdiction
	• Other

The following table shows the applications available under two different status:

Step 6: Click "Next".

Step 7: If you are filing on behalf of counsel, click "Here" under Counsel Information, then enter the name of the counsel.

Counsel Information	Counsel Information					
Name of Filer:	Lawyer Alpha					
Designation/Rank of Filer:						
If you are filing on behalf of counsel, please click here	to enter his/her particulars.					
*Name:	Cancel					
Law Firm:	ALPHA LAW CORPORATION					
UEN:	200910207N					

Step 8: Click on "Add" under Details of Application.

If it is an urgent application, Check "This is an urgent application".

Details of Application						
State the details of place, duration and purpose of trav	State the details of place, duration and purpose of travel.					
*Itinerary:	Add					
Please indicate if the application is urgent.						
This is an urgent application.						

Step 9: Select the appropriate Trip, and enter all fields; pertaining to the Trip type, Place and Purpose. *(Single trip is used for this example)* 

LEJUR		×
Trip:	Single Multiple Unlimited	
Place:		
* Purpose:		
	Close Done	

After clicking "Done", the itinerary will be shown under Details of Application.

Details of Application	etails of Application						
State the details of place, duration and purpose of travel.							
* Itinerary:	S/N Period/Sp	ecify the length of travel	Trip	Place	Purpose	Action	
	1 24/05/20	17 - 27/05/2017	Single	Malaysia	Leisure	Do	
	Add						

Step 10: Click "Upload" to upload supporting document.

Step 11: Click "Submit".

Once the document is submitted, you will be able to view the Confirmation Receipt.

Section 2.5.3 Confirmation Receipt

Add to Case - Application to Leave Jurisdiction							
Confirmation Receipt							
	risdiction was received by the State Courts on 26/05/2017 at 10:00 AM. of your request by checking the application status.						
Application No.:	APP-2017-0526-000545						
Nature of Application:	Permission to leave jurisdiction						
Case No.:	SC-900638-2017						
Case Name:	PP v. DUMMY Apr21 02 (F1492767324426K)						
Next Court Event:	PTC (1) on 19/05/2017 at 09:30 AM at PTC Chamber 1						
Filed by:	Lawyer Alpha						
Law Firm:	ALPHA LAW CORPORATION						

# Section 2.6 Notice to Surety Case

Access to a 'Notice to Surety' e-Case file will only be granted after you have appeared in court on a scheduled court event and submitted the completed attendance slip to the court officer indicating the surety that you have been appointed to act for. Thereafter, you will have immediate access to the e-Case file.

The case number for a Notice to Surety case is displayed at the bottom left of the Notice to Surety which your client would have received by mail. The format of the number is 'NS-XXXXX-YYYY'.

Note: The respective methods used earlier in File Document can be used here.

(Document tab of an e-Case file will be used in this example)

Step 1: Click on the desired NS case.

S/N	Case Name	Charge No.	Offence Section	Next Court Event
1	NS-900011-2016 Sri surety 2607		-	-

Step 2: Click "Document" then "Add"

NS No.: <b>NS-900011-2016</b> Issued Date: <b>26/07/2016</b>	Surety Name: <b>Sri surety 2607</b> Case Name: <b>PP v. Sri test 26071 (57207526</b> I)							
Court Event Case Info Application Docume SEARCH:		of Case Appeal CM & CR						
Document List								
To file a new document in this case, please click 🕈 🛛 🗛								
To file an amendment of a document that already exists in the	case file, please use the refile icon 👺 beside the docume	nt in the list below.						
S/N Document		Filed By	File Name	Action				
No record found								

Document Information	
Select a category followed by the document title.	
Category Surety Show Cause Others	Documentary Exhibit for Hearing Medical Report Mitigation for Surety Psychiatric Report Submissions of Surety Clanification to Court Others

Step 3: Select the Category and Document Type under Document Information.

Step 4: Click "Next".

The subsequent steps to proceed are identical to Step 8 (onwards) of "File Document under e-Filing"

# Section 2.7 Report of Seizure under Section 370

Please note that applications for the release of property held in an account or a safe deposit box in a financial institution on behalf of a person who is prevented from dealing with it must be made under section 35(7) of the Criminal Procedure Code (Cap 68) ('CPC'). If such an application is made under section 370 CPC, it will be rejected.

If you are instructed by a claimant where a seizure of property has been reported under section 370 Criminal Procedure Code (Cap 68) ('CPC') and the application is outside the scope of s. 35(7) CPC, you can assess the e-Case file in ICMS for filing purposes. For issue relating to the granting of access rights to the e-case file or the ICMS , please contact <u>StateCourts Crime Registry@statecourts.gov.sg</u>.

To file an Application or Document under 370 CPC, select the category of "Other Filings". Currently, under 'Type', only 'Report of Seizure under s, 370 CPC' is displayed. Next, enter the Court Reference Number. Thereafter, the steps for filing is the same as filing for a Criminal Case or Notice to Surety Case.

	Add to Case or Other Filings						
File Document							
Select a category.							
Category:	<ul> <li>Criminal Case</li> <li>Notice to Surety (failure to attend court)</li> <li>Other Filings</li> <li>Search Warrant</li> </ul>						
Select the type of process for Other Filings							
Type:	Release of Property under s. 35(7) CPC •						
Search by entering the Court Reference Nu	mber.						
Court Reference No.:	S35 - Retrieve						

## Section 2.8 Checklists

For every Mention (FM/FFM), Pre-Trial Conference (PTC) and Criminal Case Disclosure Conference (CCDC), there will be a corresponding checklist in the e-Case file.

Except for the first appearance in court where you have no access to the e-Case file, you are required to submit the Mentions or PTC checklist indicating the defense affirmative position. The submission may be made at any time prior to the hearing of the scheduled court event.

Step 1: Click of	n the desired	case under	Case Name.
------------------	---------------	------------	------------

he listir	ng below displays up to 10 of your cases with upcor	ning court events.			
5/N	Case Name	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status
	<u>SC-900035-2017</u> PP v. Test 28 (S8801448J)	DAC-903502-2017	Section 109 Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FFM on 24/01/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 25/05/2017 at 10:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
	SC-900637-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending
	SC-900809-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 02 (F1495440974684K)	DAC-905122-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 19/06/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 26	Pending
Ļ	SC-900808-2017 PP v. DUMMY May22 01 (F1495440971184K)	DAC-905119-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/06/2017 at 10:00 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending

Step 2: Click on the hyperlink under Action Item.

					Case Name	e: PP v. DUN	4MY Apr21 01 (M	ale/ Age:Unk	nown)			
Case SC-9006	No.: 637-2017			Status: 1 <b>ding</b>	E	Bail Amount: <b>\$10,000</b>		Date of 1st Mention: 21/04/2017 (1 month and 6 days)		R	Remanded From:	
Court Event	Case Info	Bail	Charge	Application	Document	Exhibits	Court Notices	Court Orders	Disposition of Case	Appeal	CM & CR	
												Refresh
		at Court 26		_	Action Iter		Charge No.		Outcome FEM on 30/05/2017 at 02	2'30 PM at Col	urt 26	Refresh
		at Court 26	3		Action Iter		Charge No. DAC-90475g & Others (2)	-2017	Outcome FFM on 30/05/2017 at or ADJ: For MDA report BO: \$10,000 W1S	2:30 PM at Cou	urt 26	Refresh
urrent Court Eve TM on 21/04/201 TFM on 24/04/20	17 at 09:30 AM a			_	_	cklist D	DAC-904759	-2017 -2017	FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02 ADJ: For MDA report			
M on 21/04/201	17 at 09:30 AM a 017 at 03:00 PM	at Court :	26		View che	Cklist D Checklist	DAC-904759 & Others (2) DAC-904759	)-2017 )-2017 )-2017	FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02 ADJ: For MDA report BO: \$10,000 W1S	7-0421-00049	91 - Application to leav	re jurisdiction.

At the same time, checklist submitted by the prosecution is also viewable.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### Section 2.8.1 Mention Checklist

Case No.: ( SC-900637-2017	Case Status: E Pending	Bail Amount: <b>\$10,000</b>	Date of 1st Mention: 21/04/2017 (1 month and 6 days)	Remanded From: -	
Court Event Case Info Bail Cha	ge Application Document	Exhibits Court Notices	Court Orders Disposition of Case	Appeal CM & CR	
		Mentions Checkli	st		
Case Information					
Court Event:	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM	1 at Court 26			
Bail Status:	Bail Offered				
Amount:	\$10,000				
Remanded From:					
Counsel Information					
For Defence:	Lawyer Alpha(ALPHA LAW COR	PORATION)			
Defence's Application					
Please select the application(s) that you intend to	nake:				
Application:	🔿 Adjournment 🕥 PG (adjo	journment) 🔿 PG 🚫 Clain	Trial O PTC O 1st CCDC		
	<ul> <li>To be discharged as counse</li> </ul>	ગ			
	Permission to leave jurisdict	tion			
	Bail Application Bail V	/ariation			
	Others				

#### Section 2.8.2 PTC/CCDC Checklist

For CCDCs, the checklist is only required to be submitted before the scheduled court event by the party applying for an adjournment.

		Case Status: Pending					Date of 1st Men 22/05/2017 (5			Remanded From: -		
Court Event	Case Info	Bail	Charge	Application	Document	Exhibits	Court Notices	Court Orders	Disposition of Case	Appeal	CM & CR	
							PTC/CC	DC Checklist				
Case Informatio	ı											
Court Event:				PTC (1) on	19/06/2017 at 10	00 AM at P	FC Chamber 1					
Bail Status:												
Amount:												
Remanded From:				-								
Defence's Inforr	nation											
For Defence:				Lawyer Al	oha(ALPHA LAW	CORPORATI	ON)					
Defence's Appli	cation											
Please select the a	oplication(s) th	at the def	fence will be	making:								
				Adjou	rnment							
				To tak	e PG date							
				To tal	e trial dates							
				To tal	e CCR date							
				Perm	ssion to leave ju	risdiction						
				Bail n								
					discharged as c	ounsel						
						our out						
				Other	5							

## **Section 2.9 Court Lists**

Use Court Lists to find the time and court venue of cases before the courts or a specific case. At the same time, it allows you to search for a case by name, case number, identification of accused, date, court venue, enforcement agency, prosecutor (It will be added to the search screen), counsel or type of hearing (i.e. Mention, PTC, etc.). The Court Lists is updated several times a day.

Step	1: N	Mouse	over	"Court	Lists".
------	------	-------	------	--------	---------

STAT COUR	TS :=	≡ £ €			nteg	gapore Governi rity • Service • Exce
🖵 Ho	ome					
ľ		plaint Files Applications Ne	otifications (126)			
Co	ourt Lists	ng below displays up to 10 of your cases with upco				
	S/N	Case Name	Charge No	Offence Section	Next Court Event	Status
	1	SC-900009-2017 PP v. 68149 Test 2 (S6375631H)	DAC-903436-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	Part-Heard (1) on 16/05/2017 (Day 2) at 09:30 AM at Court 12	Pending
	2	SC-900638-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 02 (F1492767324426K)	DAC-904762-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	PTC (1) on 19/05/2017 at 09:30 AM at PTC Chamber 1	Pending
	3	SC-900637-2017 PP v. DUMMY Apr21 01 (F1492767323121K)	DAC-904759-2017 & Others (2)	Section 173 PENAL CODE	FFM on 24/04/2017 at 03:00 PM at Court 26 FFM on 25/04/2017 at 11:00 AM at Court 26 FFM on 30/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 26	Pending
						More / Search

Step 2: Enter any of the search criteria and click "Search" to search for a specific case.

		-	-	
		Court Lists		
Search Criteria 🜔 Court List				
Search Criteria				
Case No.:	- <b>T</b>			
Name of Accused:				
Accused UIN:				
Court Event:	On 🗾 To	🗃 at Court No	•	
Agency:	•	*		
Prosecution:				
Counsel:				
Hearing Type:	Category	Туре		
	PTC	^		
	CCDC CCR			
	Mention Hearing			
	Review			
		Search		

The system will retrieve and display the cases matching the search criteria.

				Court Lists			
-	Search Criteria 🕜 Cou	rt Lists					
Co	urt List						
						Records: 1/	0/27 < Previous 1 2 3 Next :
5/N	Case	Agency	Prosecution	Counsel	Charge No.	Offence	Next Court Event
1	SC-900009-2017 PP v. 68149 Test 2 (S6375631H)	Central Police Division (A Division)		Lawyer Alpha (ALPHA LAW CORPORATION)	DAC-903438- 2017 & Others (2)	Section 249 PENAL CODE	Part-Heard (1) on 16/05/2017 at 09:30 AM at Court 12
2	SC-900174-2017 PP v. Name of Sg245154B (Sg245154B)	Tanglin Police Division (E Division)			DAC-903831-2017	Section 117 Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FFM on 12/05/2017 at 02:30 PM at Court 23
3	SC-900238-2017 PP v. DUMMY Feb21 02 (F1487660970828K)	Central Police Division (A Division)			DAC-903997- 2017 & Others (2)	Section 249 PENAL CODE	Part-Heard (2) on 16/05/2017 at 09:3 AM at Court 1
4	SC-900307-2017 PP v. 66368 Test (S0987420H)	Singapore Customs			DAC-904151-2017	Section 108B Penal Code (Cap 224. Rev Ed 2008)	FM (Breach) on 26/05/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 12
5	SC-900348-2017 PP v. IMH Test Case 8 (S6140673E)	Central Police Division (A Division)			DAC-904225- 2017	Section 380 Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FM (Sentencing) on 08/05/2017 at og:00 AM at Court 2
6	SC-900348-2017 PP v. IMH Test Case 8 (S6140673E)	Central Police Division (A Division)			DAC-904225- 2017	Section 380 Penal Code (Cap 224, Rev Ed 2008)	FM (Breach) on 17/05/2017 at 09:00 AM at Court 2

If you wish to print the court listing, click on the "Print".

